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Cross Timbers Energy LLC 
Justin Z Neely 
400 West 7 t h Street 
Ft. Worth, TX 75070 

RE: Information request 

Dear Mr. Neely: 

After review of previously submitted bradenhead tests, it was found that the wells 
listed below had water flow, high pressure on bradenhead and/or intermediate, or no 
bradenhead valve. Please submit gas and water analysis on all casing strings and a 
current weilbore schematic for each well within 30 days from the date of this letter. 

Well Name & No. UL SEC TWN RGE API# 
Breech E #87 J 4 26N 6W 30-039-06687 
Miles Federal #1A F 5 26N 7W 30-039-22916 
MKL #6 D 6 26N 7W 30-039-06751 
MKL#19 B 8 26N 7W 30-039-06621 

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 123. 

Sincerely yours, 

Monica Kuehling 
Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector 
District III - Aztec 

CC: Well File 
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